Freedom of Information Act 2000 – IT redundant equipment diposal contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Which IT disposal company does the organisation currently use to dispose of redundant IT equipment?
 

Restore Efficient

How do you advertise upcoming contracts?

Via Source Leicestershire:
www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk

How long is the IT disposal contract for and when does it expire?
 

For 2 years with option to extend on a plus one year only basis = end date September 2016

Who is the best contact to speak to responsible for IT disposal and WEEE recycling in the organisation?
 

Jill Craig – Director of Information Services
Jill.craig@leicester.gov.uk

What is important to the organisation when choosing an IT disposal supplier?

Data wiping and security, rebate options and comply with the WEEE regulations and 0% landfill policy
 
What type of security accreditations does the organisation take into consideration when choosing an IT disposal supplier?

IS0 27001
How often does the organisation dispose of redundant IT equipment?

Through the contract, collections are as and when required but at least one per month

How many sites does the organisation require collections from?
 

One, but needs to collect from any other site within the city if requested

On average how much equipment is collected on a normal collection?
 

Our policy is minimum 2 cages, circa 30 devices


What type of documentation does the organisation require back for auditing purposes?
 

Data destruction 

Collection report 

Disposal reports

Back to market recycled reports 

Do you receive a financial return from your current IT disposal partner?
 

Yes

Do you require onsite data destruction services?
 

Yes 

How many IT users do you have in your estate?
 

6,025

Do you have any current or upcoming projects that'll result in redundant IT equipment?

No, relocation project’s complete, so only requirement is any equipment that comes through PC replacement project which is an annual project that replaces any device over 5 years old

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
